

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS)

RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

CONTACT

Email: jerryjosekavungal@gmail.com Mobile: +917795061421

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

Tulip Gardens, Rail View Lane, Town Limit Road, Nazareth, Aluva, Ernakulam District, Kerala

PLACE OF BIRTH

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

NATIONALITY Indian

Indian

LINKS

Google Scholar ORCID Research Gate Scopus PubMed Official website

LANGUAGES

English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil, Kannada

PROFILE

A dentist specialized in restorative and aesthetic dentistry and root canal therapy with experience in oral diagnosis, pain management and conventional treatment procedures such as tooth extraction, scaling and crowns. Hard working and committed who solely believes in patients who undergo treatment to have optimal care and satisfaction.

EDUCATION

Saveetha Dental College and Hospitals, Saveetha Institute of Medical and Technical Sciences, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

(Master of Dental Surgery - Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics)

April 2018 – November 2021

S.D.M College of Dental Sciences and Hospital, Dharwad, Karnataka, India

(Bachelor of Dental surgery) August 2012 – August 2017 with 1 year of compulsory rotatory internship

Labour India Gurukulam Public School, Marangattupilly, Kerala, India (CBSE 12th Board)

Our Own High School, Dubai, United Arab Emirates (CBSE 10th Board)

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS) RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC

DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

CLINICAL CASE SUMMARY

Completed clinical procedures

1600 cases (inclusive of general treatment, root canal treatments, direct and indirect restorations, aesthetic management, regenerative endodontic procedures, endodontic surgery, perforation repair, instrument retrieval, post and core treatments and CAD/CAM designing)

SKILLS

- Microscope assisted root canal treatment
- Single visit root canal treatment
- Root canal retreatment
- Post and core treatment
- Post endodontic restorations (Endocrown, Overlay, Full Veneer Crown)
- Direct and Indirect Restorations (Inlays, Onlays, Direct and Indirect Veneers)
- Traumatic dental injuries management (Reattachment – Conservative and Endodontic Approach, Reimplantation, Splinting)
- Management of separated instruments in root canal system
- Vital Pulp Therapy (Direct and Indirect)
- Regenerative endodontics
- Perforation repair
- Vital and nonvital bleaching
- Endodontic surgery
- CAD/CAM based restorations
- General treatment Scaling, Tooth Extraction, Full mouth denture

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS) RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

EMPLOYMENT

Consultant Endodontist – Sree Varasiddhi Dental Clinic, Chennai, India August 2021 – Present

Consultant Endodontist – Dental Elements Dental Clinic, Chennai, India August 2021 – Present

Consultant Endodontist – Good teeth Dental Studio, Chennai, India June 2021 - Present

ACHIEVEMENTS PATENT

'A novel root canal irrigant made using coconut and bromelain extract' – The Patent Journal Office No. 201941033089, date of publication: 19-02-2021

AWARDS

- Received awards in Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics and Prosthodontics in Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences for honors in final BDS examination
- Best poster award (state level) for best researcher receiving three awards in a cumulative three years of postgraduation
- Received consistent postgraduate performer award in the Department of Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS) RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Endodontic Instrumentation
- Root Canal Irrigants
- Postoperative Pain Endodontic Treatment
- Root Canal Sealers Interactions

PUBLICATIONS

PubMed indexed publications – 4 Scopus indexed publications – 10 Web of science indexed publications – 5

- Jose J, Khandelwal A, Siddique R. Qualitative Assessment of the Surface Topographic Changes of XP-endo Shaper and TruNatomy files after exposure to Sodium Hypochlorite and Ethylenediaminetetraacetic Acid. European Endodontic Journal. 2021;6(2):197.
- Jose J, Palanivelu A, Subbaiyan H. Cytotoxicity evaluation of calcium hypochlorite and other commonly used root canal irrigants against human gingival fibroblast cells: An in vitro evaluation. Dental and Medical Problems. 2021;58(1):31-7.
- Jose J, Subbaiyan H. Different treatment modalities followed by dental practitioners for Ellis class 2 fracture– A questionnaire-based survey. The open dentistry journal. 2020 Feb 18;14(1).
- Jose J, Sharma S, Sugumaran S. Assessment of Postoperative Obturation Quality of Retreatment Cases-A Retrospective Study. Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology. 2020 Oct 1;14(4).
- Siddique R, Ranjan M, Jose J, Srivastav A, Rajakeerthi R, Kamath A. Clinical quantitative antibacterial potency of garlic-lemon against sodium hypochlorite in infected root canals: A double-blinded, randomized, controlled clinical trial. Journal of International Society of Preventive & Community Dentistry. 2020 Nov;10(6):771.

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS) RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

- Krishnamachari Janani PA, Sandhya R, Subbaiyan H, Jose J. Efficiency of new custom-made pulse oximeter sensor holder in assessment of actual pulp status. Journal of Family Medicine and Primary Care. 2020 Jul;9(7):3333.
- Jose J, Kasaragadda A, Siddique R, Teja KV. Comparison of postoperative pain reduction using continuous rotation glide path system with other methods of glide path creation-a systematic review. Brazilian Dental Science. 2021 Oct 1;24(4).
- Jose J, Sandhya R, Sugumaran S. Assessment of Influence of Polishing on The Quality of Class 1 Amalgam Restoration-A Retrospective Analysis. Journal of Complementary Medicine Research. 2020;11(3):139-48.
- Khandelwal A, Jose J, Palanivelu A, Teja KV. Comparative Evaluation of Postoperative Pain and Periapical Healing After Root Canal Treatment Using Three Different Base Endodontic Sealers–A Randomized Control Clinical Trial.
- Khandelwal A, Teja KV, Palanivelu A, Jose J. Management of Separated Instruments In Root Canal Using Ultrasonics–A Case Series. Int J Dentistry Oral Sci. 2021 Sep 24;8(9):4702-6.
- Jose J, Sharma S, Sugumaran S. Assessment of Postoperative Obturation Quality of Retreatment Cases-A Retrospective Study. Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology. 2020 Oct 1;14(4).
- Jose J, Ajitha P. Evaluation of Root Canal Morphology of Lower Lateral Incisors using Cone Beam Computed Tomography in an Indian Subpopulation. Int J Dentistry Oral Sci. 2020 Dec 10;7(12):1193-6.
- Khandelwal A, Teja KV, Jose J, Palanivelu A. Non-Surgical Management of latrogenic Extrusion of Calcium Hydroxide Based Intracanal Medicament in Clinical Endodontics--A Case Report. Journal of Evolution of Medical and Dental Sciences. 2021 Aug 16;10(33):2863-7.
- Khandelwal A, Jose J, Ajitha P. Early detection of dental caries–A review.

DR. JERRY JOSE (BDS, MDS)

RESTORATIVE, AESTHETIC DENTIST AND ENDODONTIST

ACCEPTED MANUSCRIPTS

- Journal Of Conservative Dentistry 1
- Evidence based complementary and alternative medicine 1

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Number of paper presentation conducted 6
- Number of poster presentation conducted 19
- Number of CDE programs and workshops attended 44
- Number of national conferences attended 8
- Number of international conferences attended 3

OTHER SKILLS

- Digital photography (macrophotography) for self-Documentation and patient education
- Computer based applications in endodontics
- Attended a 1-week intensive course on forensic odontology from Dr. Ashith B. Acharya